
 
From: Foi Enquiries  
Sent: 18 October 2019 15:36 
 
Subject: FOI-19-1260 - 4th & 5th Year Pupils 
 
 
Thank you for your information request of 24 September 2019.  Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has 
completed the necessary search for the information requested. Our response is now detailed below. 
 
1.How many Secondary Schools are in your Local Authority? Please provide a list of these schools.  
There are 11 Secondary Schools, names as follows: 
 
Aberdeen Grammar School 
Bridge of Don Academy 
Bucksburn Academy 
Cults Academy 
Dyce Academy 
Harlaw Academy 
Hazlehead Academy 
Lochside Academy 
Northfield Academy 
Oldmachar Academy 
St Machar Academy 
 
2. Of each of these schools, in the year 2018/2019 how many pupils were in 4th and 5th year - 
please provide the number for each year for each school and not collectively for East 
Dunbartonshire Council? For the avoidance of doubt, please use the following example format: 
4th Year 5th Year Lenzie Academy 20 30 Clarification received: it is your local authority Aberdeen 
City Council and not East Dunbartonshire Council I require the information.  

School S4 S5 
Aberdeen Grammar School 173 198 
Bridge of Don Academy 106 73 
Bucksburn Academy 138 141 
Cults Academy 182 166 
Dyce Academy 136 122 
Harlaw Academy 167 130 
Hazlehead Academy 156 125 
Lochside Academy 189 128 
Northfield Academy 121 61 
Oldmachar Academy 120 115 
St Machar Academy 162 114 

 
3. How many of both these 4th and 5th year pupils sat National 5s and Highers? Please provide the 
total number for each year for each school and not collectively for The Local Authority. Again, for 
the avoidance of doubt please use the following example format: 4th Year 5th Year Lenzie 
Academy 20 30  

School S4 S5 



Aberdeen Grammar School 162 187 
Bridge of Don Academy 95 72 
Bucksburn Academy 119 122 
Cults Academy 174 164 
Dyce Academy 119 119 
Harlaw Academy 136 105 
Hazlehead Academy 128 115 
Lochside Academy 134 117 
Northfield Academy 92 58 
Oldmachar Academy 115 113 
St Machar Academy 134 98 

 
4. I understand there are various different levels of education that students have attained by the 
end of year 3, however for each school, please provide what the general format is for a student 
who enters year 4 and year 5 thereafter - for example 7 National 5s then 5 Highers. For the 
avoidance of doubt please use the following example format: 4th Year 5th Year Lenzie Academy 6 
National 5s 6 Highers  

School S4 S5 
Aberdeen Grammar School 6 Qualifications 5 Qualifications 
Bridge of Don Academy 6 Qualifications 5 Qualifications 
Bucksburn Academy 6 Qualifications 5 Qualifications 
Cults Academy 6 Qualifications 5 Qualifications 
Dyce Academy 6 Qualifications 5 Qualifications 
Harlaw Academy 6 Qualifications 5 Qualifications 
Hazlehead Academy 6 Qualifications 5 Qualifications 
Lochside Academy 6 Qualifications 5 Qualifications 
Northfield Academy 6 Qualifications 5 Qualifications 
Oldmachar Academy 6 Qualifications 5 Qualifications 
St Machar Academy 6 Qualifications 5 Qualifications 

 
The qualifications as appropriate. 
 
5. Of each of these schools how many marking reviews were forwarded to SQA for both 4th year 
and 5th year pupils. Please provide the total number for 4th year pupils and 5th year pupils 
separately and not as a cumulative total. For the avoidance of doubt please provide it using the 
following example format: 4th Year 5th Year Lenzie Academy 20 30  
We are unable to provide you with information on of each of these schools how many marking 
reviews were forwarded to SQA for both 4th year and 5th year pupils. Please provide the total 
number for 4th year pupils and 5th year pupils separately and not as a cumulative total as it is not 
held by ACC.  In order to comply with our obligations under the terms of Section 17 of the FOISA, we 
hereby gives notice that this information is not held by us.   
 
As a duty to provide support and assistance, we recommend you to contact Scottish Qualifications 
Authority who may be able to help you with your query. Their website is: http://www.sqa/org.uk/ 
 

http://www.sqa/org.uk/


INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST 
 
We handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of 
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about your 
rights under FOISA. 
 
We hope this helps with your request.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 

Salomeh Kheyri Rad | Access to Information Officer 
Aberdeen City Council | Access to Information Team | Customer Feedback 
|Customer 
Marischal College | Business Hub 6 | 1st Floor  | Broad Street | Aberdeen | AB10 
1AB 
 
Dial: 01224 522166 
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk | Twitter: @AberdeenCC | Facebook.com/AberdeenCC 
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